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December 7, 2006

MEMORANDUM
TO: Whom It May Concern
FROM: Al W, Goodman, Jr., CI'M
NFIP State Coordinator, Mississippi
RE: E273 PowerPoint materials found on this CD

The PowerPoint presentations found on this CD are modified from the EMI distributed
materials. I have inserted additional slides of various state and federal forms. photos of
structures, and state specific information. These 12 modilied units have not been
sanctioned by EML

Restoring Links to Specific Slides

When copying PowerPoint presentations from CID to various computers, the links for the
animation, movies, sounds, et¢ are sometimes broken. [ have listed below the Units and
slide numbers that have links. You should open the slide and reestablish the link by
using the materials contained in the folder named “media.”

Unit 1: slide 8 should be linked to “boat12"

Unit 3: slide 42 should be linked to “camanche™

Unit 5: slide 96 should be linked o™ baligator3™

Unit 6: slide 84 should be linked to “blowup™, slide 89 should be linked to “kickbaby™
init 7: slide 44 should be linked to “RSDE”, slide 46 should be linked to “timelapse”

Unit 8: slide 3 should be linked to “FloodSmart Ad™. slide 34 refers to “ICC™ movie in

media folder, vou will have to go to the folder and click the movie

Unit 9: slide one, refers to “Legal Issues” movie in media folder.

Unit 12; slide 9 is linked to song in media folder called “Smoothie Song.”
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